Message

From: Bravo, Summer B E Ex. 6 i
Sent: 1/29/2018 8:35:17 PM

To: Bravo, Summer Bi Ex. 6
cC: Ex. 6 i

Subject: My New Gig

It has been a great run here at Xcel Energy, but unfortunately | am announcing my departure from the office effective
February 5. Most of you may know that Baby Bravo is on the way- due in mid-February (so they say). | will be hanging
up my hat in the lobbying world to stay home with our new addition.

It has been an absolute pleasure working with each and every one of you officially and unofficially. And | am forever
grateful to have been able to represent Xcel Energy in your offices these past four years. | know | will miss the grind of
the Hill but | really am looking forward to my new “gig.” | have included my personal information below, please stay in
touch!

Personal Contact Information:

Summer Bravo
EX. 6 :
Arlington, VA Ex.6__i
Ex. 6
Phone:! Ex. 6 |

Going forward, my fellow DC colleagues will be temporarily covering my role. Please feel free to reach out to them
directly with any and all needs.

e Martin Doern, Martin.Doern@xcelenergy.com or | Ex. 6 i

e Steve Plevniak, Stephen.L.PIevniak@xcelenergv.coﬁ:{mor Ex. 6

Thanks to each of you for all the words of congratulations and advice! It’s nice to know | call most of you friends. | wish
you and your boss’s the best of luck in 2018!

Summer Bravo
Xcel Energy | Responsible By Nature

S EE

§

?01 Penn‘sylvania Avenue NW, Suite 250
Washington, DC 20004
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Message

From: Jay Timmons [lay.W.Timmons@nam.org]

Sent: 11/30/2017 4:21:20 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Reminder | Please Join Us for the NAM Holiday Party

Can't see the images? Yigw ii anline,

Jay Timmons and the National Association of Manufacturers invile
you 1o the official holiday celebration for manufaciurers in Americs.

Join us o toast the peopls who are creating the futurse.

ECEMBER 14
5:00 - 8:00 P.ML

NAM HEADQUARTERS

WASHINGTON, DC 20001

Ploase RSVF by December 4

This svent has been designed to meet! the "receplion excsption” as stated by the Senale Sslsat
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Message

From: Brian Vanderbloemen i Ex. 6

Sent: 11/18/2017 3:08:35 AM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

CC: Briggs, Courtney [CBriggs@nahb.org]

Subject: Re: connecting you two

Thanks Courtney for the connect and great catching up on Thursday. Sorry just responding. Driving to W-S all day and
responding to emails w two boys in the car challenging.

Yes Troy would be great to get together. I'll shoot you a note Monday to what works. Have a great weekend.
Bria
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 17, 2017, at 2:56 PM, Lyons, Troy <ivons.trov@epa.gov> wrote:

Thanks for connecting us, Courtney!
Brian—good to hear from you. Let me know if you want to get together.
Many thanks,

Troy

From: Briggs, Courtney [mailto:CBrigses@nahb.org]

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 4:45 PM

To: Brian Vanderbloemen < Ex. 6 5 Lyons, Troy <ivonstrov@ena.gov>
Subject: connecting you two

Hey Troy- | wanted to connect you with my good friend Brian Vanderbloemen. 1 believe yall know each
other. Brian recently joined SAS and is working on their government affairs team.

<imageDil ;pgfw COURTHEY G, BRIGGES Director, Federal Legisiative

National Association of Home Builders
1201 15th Street, NW | Washington, DC 20005

d Ex. 6 i Ex. 6 = CBriggs@nahb.org wi nahb.org
We Build Communities <imageC002 1pe> <imagelUlipe> <imagelidipg> <Gmagel05 jpg™
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Message

From: Briggs, Courtney [CBriggs@nahb.org]

Sent: 11/16/2017 9:44:37 PM

To: Brian Vanderbloemen [ Ex. 6 1; Lyons, Troy [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: connecting you two

Hey Troy- | wanted to connect you with my good friend Brian Vanderbloemen. 1 believe yall know each other. Brian
recently joined SAS and is working on their government affairs team.

COURTHMEY G, BRIGGS Director, Federal Legisiative

National Association of Home Builders
1201 15th Street, NW | Washington, DC 20005
o Ex. 6 M Ex. 6 e CBriggs@nahb.org winahb.org

We Build Communities

i s
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Message

From: Darrell Henry [info@westerncaucusfoundation.org]
Sent: 11/22/2017 4:22:00 PM
To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]
Subject: Don’t let NY Stop Western Progress!
Scott,

Chairman of the Senate Westermn Caucus, LS. Senator Steve Danss, was
icined by 15 leading meambers of the Senale Western Caucus calling for
the confirmation of nominess important o the West

New York Senalor and Demuocral Leader Chuck Schumer and his liberal
alite frisnds in the Senale arg hell-bent on holding up the West by blocking
nomnations for the new Intenor Department lsadership, which we m Wast
need after the past 8 years!

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00126678-00001
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Enough i snough! This ant-Westermn bias coming from New York and s
iberal elites MUST stop!

We must object o the Senate filibuster on new leadership and tell New
Yorker Chuck Schumer (o stop holding up Western prograss!

If vou agree, share this post on social media right now!

Fyou are not with us on social mediag
Like us on FB www facebook. com/westerncaucusfoundation

Follow us on Twitter @WestCaucusFound

Halp us fight for the West!

Darrell Hanry
www. westerncaucusfoundation.org

TERN CAUCUS %y

FOUMNDATION

Western Causus Foundation | 400 N Capiio! 51, $#382-8 | Washinglon, DC | 20001
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Message

From: Western Caucus Foundation [info@westerncaucusfoundation.org]

Sent: 12/13/2017 3:24:52 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Reminder: Holiday Reception Tonight @5pm — Please RSVP asap!

THE HONORABLE STEVE DAINES THE HONORABLE PAUL GOSAR
HENORARY Coe-UHAIR HOMORARY CO-UHAIR

Holiday Reception

With our invited guests: Members of the Senate and
Congressional Western Caucuses

Wednesday, December 13, 2017
§:400 pm - 7:00 pm

At the Hotel George in Washington, D.C.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00126862-00001
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The Western Caurcus Foundation (WOEL, & 8 {ol3) s & cultursl exchange organization commitied o
sducaiing publio poficy makers and compnaiicating with the public in an offort fo anfiancs, susialn, snd
pressrve the Wests dvnamie and unigue cufturs, The Foundation provides suppost, sducation, and
petworling spportunities fo advance the pubiic policies Important Io the Wesl, and offers mambars &
son-partisan and nos-political organization to Tacilitafe discussion of oriffonl Weslern issues through g

rubist agenda of mestings, conferances, and prowams.

To fsars mors sbow the Western Caucus Foundation plsase vislit: hitp://westerncaucusfoundation.org

Like us on Facosbook at weww . facebook.comiwesterncaucusfoundation/
and follow us on hwitter @WestCaucusFoundReception to Celebrate

Westarn Caucus Foundstion [ 400 N Capliol 81, #2828 [Washinglon, DO | 20001

Unsubsoribe
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Message

From: Mark Bloomfield [MBloomfield@accf.org]

Sent: 11/17/2017 2:39:59 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

CC: Drew Bond [DBond@accf.org]; Frederique Schreuder [FSchreuder@accf.org]

Subject: RE: ACCF Salon Event--Dec 6

Troy,

Many many thanks

Could | brainstorm with you for a few minutes today on the phone?
Please just like me know what time works best for you.

P would be very grateful.

Best

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lyons.troy@epa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 5:23 PM

To: Ford, Hayley <ford.hayley@epa.gov>

Cc: Palich, Christian <palich.christian@epa.gov>; Ringel, Aaron <ringel.aaron@epa.gov>; Mark Bloomfield
<MBloomfield@accf.org>; Drew Bond <DBond@accf.org>; Hupp, Millan <hupp.millan@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: ACCF Salon Event--Dec 6

Senate
Barrasso
Inhofe
Cornyn
Heitkamp
Hoeven
Captio
Boozman
Sullivan

House

Walden (OR)
Shimkus (IL)
Peterson (MN)
Flores {TX)

Olson (TX)
Lamar Smith {TX)
Bill Johnson (OH)
Mullin (OK)
Cramer (ND)
Costa (CA)

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00127289-00001



Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 16, 2017, at 5:11 PM, Ford, Hayley <ford.hayley@epa.gov> wrote:

Legislative Affairs —

On Dec 6 (disregard Dec 12 on the attached), the Administrator will be joining the American Council for
Capital Formation for one of their Salon nights at the Florida House. Attached is a rundown on generally
how the night will run. The Administrator will lead a roundtable from 7-8PM.

Mark Bloomfield and Drew Bond, copied here, are organizing the event. They are interested in inviting
Congressional Democrats who we think would add to the discussion. The evenings are typically
bipartisan events.

Could you provide them with some suggestions and/or set up a time to discuss with them based on
topic?

Thank you!

Hayley Ford

Deputy White House Liaison and Personal Aide to the Administrator
Environmental Protection Agency

ford haviey@epa goy

Phone: 202-564-2022

<December 12 ACCF Salon with EPA Admin. Scott Pruitt.pdf>

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00127289-00002



Message

From: Western Caucus Foundation [info@westerncaucusfoundation.org]

Sent: 12/5/2017 6:04:34 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Holiday Reception

With our invited guests: Members of the Senate and
Congressional Western Caucuses

Wednesday, December 13, 2017
5:00 pm - 7:00 pm

At the Hotel George in Washington, D.C.
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The Wesiern Caucus Foundafion (WOFL, & 587 &l is o culiural syohangs organization
commiited o sducaling public polioy makers and commaiicsting with the pubiic v an effori fo
snhancs, sustaln, snd pressive the Westls dinandio and unigue culturs, The Foundation provides
SUppoR, sducation, and networking cpporfunities 1o advance e public policies Imporiant fo the
Weel, and offers membars & non-pariisan and son-pofitfosd ergenization o facliliate discussion of

oritfoal Western fasues fhrough & robust agends of mestings, conferances, and programa.

To fogrn mors aboud the Western Caucus Foundation plsass

visit: hitp://westerncaucusfoundation.org

Like us on Facebook at www.facebook.comiwesterncaucusfoundation/

and follow us on twitler @WestCaucusFoundReception to Celebrate

Western Caucus Foundation | 400 ML Capiio! 81, #382-8 { Washinglon, DC | 20001

Unsubsonbe
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Message

From: Jay Timmons [lay.W.Timmons@nam.org]

Sent: 11/13/2017 6:01:42 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Please Join Us for the NAM Holiday Party

Can't see the invitation? ¥igw it nndine,

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00128279-00001
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Message

From: Darrell Henry [info@westerncaucusfoundation.org]

Sent: 11/27/2017 4:00:05 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Don't let Liberal Senate Elites Stop Western Progress!

THE HONORABLE STEVE DAINES THE HONORABLE PAUL GOSAR
HENORARY Coe-UHAIR HOMORARY CO-UHAIR

Soott,

Chalrman of the Senate Western Caucus, US. Sanator Steve Daines, was
ioined by 15 leading members of the Senate Wastern Caucus calling for the
cordirmation of nominees important {o the West

New York Senator and Democrat Leadsr Chuck Schumer and his beral elits
frignds in the Senate are hall-beant on holding up the West by blocking
nominations for he new Intenor Department lsadership, which we in Yast
nead after the past 8 yvearst

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00128282-00001
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Enough is snough! This anti-Westerm bias coming from New York and s
iberal elites MUST stop!

We must oblect o the Senate filibuster on new leadership and tell New Yorker
Chuck Behumer o stop holding up Westermn progress!

If vou agree, share this post on social media right now!

i you are not with us on social media
Like us on FE www . facebook.com/westerncaucusfoundation

Follow us on Twitter @WestCaucusFound

Help us fight for the Wast!

Darrell Henry
www. westerncaucusfoundation.org

%
FouysNmarTioN

Western Causus Foundation | 400 N Capitel 81, $882-8 | Washinglon, DG S0001

Unsubscoribs
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Message

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Jason Schendle [jschendle@alpinegroup.com]

10/13/2017 4:19:55 PM

Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]
Re: question

Thank you sir.

Sent fro

m my iPhone

On Oct 13, 2017, at 11:17 AM, Lyons, Troy <iyonstrov@epa.govy> wrote:

Sierra Club

| had a call with Jonathan Black yesterday. Congenial call. They have two demands of EPA in order for
them to lift their hold. | am going to run this up the chain with Nancy to see what—if anything is
possible.

From: Jason Schendle [mailio:ischendie@alpinesroup.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2017 11:29 AM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.trovi@epa.gow>

Subject: Re: question

Hey. Just was checking back to see if you ever learned any more about where things stand with PRIA IV
and Udall office? Thank you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 28, 2017, at 9:09 AM, Lyons, Troy <lyons.trovi@epa.goy> wrote:

Sorry for the delay. Give me a buzz around 1:00ish. Ex. 6 !

From: Jason Schendle [mailioischendis@alpinesroup.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 9:07 AM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons. trov@iena,.gov>

Subject: Re: question

Hey. Just checking back to see if you might have a moment to talk PRIEA?
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 26, 2017, at 2:52 PM, Jason Schendle <jschendle@alpinesroun.com> wrote:

Hey. Hope all is well over there. Wondering if you had a moment
to talk PRIEA? Thank you.

v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00128599-00001



Message

From: Jason Schendle [jschendle@alpinegroup.com]

Sent: 10/26/2017 8:16:36 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: RE: PRIA

Thank you.

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lyons.troy@epa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 4:14 PM

To: Jason Schendle <jschendle@alpinegroup.com>
Subject: Re: PRIA

Nothing new. Haven't heard a peep from them. Working to get our chems nominee in. Will keep you updated though

Troy M. Lyons

Associate Administrator

Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

| Ex.6 icell

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 26, 2017, at 4:09 PM, Jason Schendle <ischendlie@alpinegroup.com> wrote:

Hey. What else. :) Curious if there was anything new on y’all’s end? Thank you.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00128670-00001



Message

From: Jason Schendle [jschendle@alpinegroup.com]

Sent: 10/13/2017 3:17:04 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Automatic reply: question

I am out of the office for two weeks with limited access to e-mail. If you need immediate assistance please contact Katherine Ambrose at
kambrose@alpinegroup.com

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00128760-00001



Message

From: Jason Schendle [jschendle@alpinegroup.com]

Sent: 10/20/2017 7:30:34 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Udall, et al letter to Roberts/Stabenow

Attachments: 10 20 17 - PRIA - Udall et. al to Roberts and Stabenow.pdf

Assume yall have but just fyl.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00129218-00001



October 20, 2017

The Honorable Pat Roberts The Honorable Debbie Stabenow

Chairman Ranking Member

U8, Senate Committee on Agriculture, U.S. Senate Committee on Agriculture,
Nutrition & Forestry Nutrition & Forestry

328A Russell Senate Office Building 328A Russell Senate Office Building

Washington, DC, 20510 Washington, DC 20510

Dear Chairman Roberts and Ranking Member Stabenow:

We are following up on our letter of July 18, 2017, to provide greater clarity on the small
number of reasonable actions EPA must take to ensure a minimum level of public confidence in
its pesticide regulatory program before Congress should reauthorize it on a long-term basis, If
the Administrator of the EPA commits in writing to the following actions, we believe that PRIA
veauthorization can be expedited through the Senate on a rapid basis.

]

Maintain the Agricultural Worker Protection Standard pubhished in the federal register on
November 2, 20135, including its effective dates and compliance dates, for a minimum of
3 years or the duration of PRIA reauthorization;

Maintain the Certification of Pesticide Applicators rule published in the federal register
on January 4, 2017, including its effective dates and compliance dates, for a minimum of
3 years or the duration of PRIA reauthorization; and

Issue a final decision on the objections to the March 29, 2017 Order Denying the
PAN/NRDC Petition to Reveke All Tolerances and Cancel All Registrations for the
Pesticide Chlorpyrifos by November 20, 2017, and on any additional objections filed
regarding future chlorpyrifos decisions within 90 days of receipt.

Pageio0f2
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Thank vou for listening to these concerns. We stand ready to sit down and discuss these
issues in further detail as soon as possible to enable passage of a long-term PRIA reauthorization
with a minimum of disruption to agency operations. If the Administration fails to take such
reasonable actions to restore a minimum level of confidence in its pesticide program, then we
will exercise our procedural rights on the Senate floor to ensure a full debate on these issues with
an opportunity for an open amendment process.

Sincerely,

Tom dall Rlchard Blumenthal
.S, Senator .S, Benator

/
C =
Cory A. Booker
11.5. Senator

ce:
The Honorable Scott Pruitt
The Honorable Rodney Davis

Page 20f2
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Message

From: Jason Schendle [jschendle@alpinegroup.com]

Sent: 10/19/2017 2:58:39 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: RE: question

Figured as much. 1} Thank you.

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lyons.troy@epa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 10:57 AM

To: Jason Schendle <jschendle@alpinegroup.com>
Subject: RE: question

Yea, we are deciding how to respond but | think we are very part apart.

From: Jason Schendle [mailtn:ischendle@ alninesroup.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 10:55 AM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons. trov@iena,.gov>

Subject: RE: question

Hey. Just spoke to Jonathan and he brought me up 1o speed regarding v'all's conversation last week., Sounds
like they are walling to hear back from vall? Thank you.

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lvons. rov@ spa.pov]
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 11:17 AM

To: Jason Schendle <izchendle@alpinegroun.com>
Subject: RE: question

I had a call with Jonathan Black yesterday. Congenial call. They have two demands of EPA in order for them to lift their
hold. | am going to run this up the chain with Nancy to see what—if anything is possible.

From: Jason Schendle [mailtn:ischendle@ alpinegroup.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2017 11:29 AM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.irov@ispa.po>

Subject: Re: question

Hey. Just was checking back to see if you ever learned any more about where things stand with PRIA IV and Udall
office? Thank you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 28, 2017, at 9:09 AM, Lyons, Troy <iyons.troy@eps.goy> wrote:

Sorry for the delay. Give me a buzz around 1:00ish. | Ex. 6 i

From: Jason Schendle [mailio: Bechendle@alninesroun.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 9:07 AM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troyviflepa.gov>

Subject: Re: question

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00129305-00001



Hey. Just checking back to see if you might have a moment to talk PRIEA?
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 26, 2017, at 2:52 PM, Jason Schendle <jschendis@alpinggroup.com> wrote:

Hey. Hope all is well over there. Wondering if you had a moment to talk
PRIEA? Thank you.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00129305-00002



Message

From: Jason Schendle [jschendle@alpinegroup.com]

Sent: 9/28/2017 5:08:00 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Re: question

Hey. Just left you a voicemail. Cell is probably best whenever you have a moment:{ Ex6 Thank you sir.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 28, 2017, at 9:09 AM, Lyons, Troy <lyons.trovi@epa.goy> wrote:

Sorry for the delay. Give me a buzz around 1:00ish. ! Ex. 6 i

From: Jason Schendle [mailig:ischendle®@ alpineeroup.com]
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00129461-00001



Message

From: Jason Schendle [jschendle@alpinegroup.com]

Sent: 9/28/2017 1:10:43 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Re: question

No worries. Deal. Thank you sir.
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 28, 2017, at 9:09 AM, Lyons, Troy <lyons.trovi@epa.goy> wrote:

Sorry for the delay. Give me a buzz around 1:00ish.? Ex.6

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

From: Bravo, Summer B [Summer.B.Bravo@xcelenergy.com]

Sent: 8/8/2017 10:56:33 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Visit

Troy,

Just checking in! Hope all is going well. wanted to see if there is anything new on the potential visit
out west?

Summer Bravo
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Message

From: Reicherts, Elizabeth [elizabeth.reicherts@siemens.com]

Sent: 6/27/2017 7:08:23 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Re: Coming over today!

Awesome - we are in the yellow lobby.
Liz Reicherts

Head of US Government Affairs
Siemens Corporation

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 27, 2017, at 3:06 PM, Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov> wrote:

Be out soon
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 27, 2017, at 8:19 AM, Reicherts, Elizabeth <elizabeth.reicherts@siemens.com> wrote:

Will do!

Liz Reicherts

Head of US Government Affairs
Siemens Corporation

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 27, 2017, at 8:04 AM, Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov> wrote:

Great! Email before or after. I'd love to see you
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 27, 2017, at 7:55 AM, Reicherts, Elizabeth
<elizabeth.reicherts @siemens.com> wrote:

we'll be there to meet w/the Administrator at 3:15pm
today!

Liz Reicherts

Head of US Government Affairs
Stemens Corpovation

300 New Jersey Avenue, MNW, Suite 1000
Washington, DC 20001
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This message and any attachments are solely for the use of intended
recipients. The information contained herein may include trade
secrets, protected health or personal information, privileged or
otherwise confidential information. Unauthorized review, forwarding,
printing, copying, distributing, or using such information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not an intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that you received this email in error, and that
any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this email and
any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email
in error, please contact the sender and delete the message and any
attachment from vour system. Thank you for your cooperation

This message and any attachments are solely for the use of intended recipients. The information contained
herein may include trade secrets, protected health or personal information, privileged or otherwise
confidential information. Unauthorized review, forwarding, printing, copying, distributing, or using such
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you received this email in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of
this email and any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please contact the
sender and delete the message and any attachment from your system. Thank you for your cooperation

This message and any attachments are solely for the use of intended recipients. The mformation contained herein may include trade secrets, protected
health or personal information, privileged or otherwise confidential information. Unauthorized review, forwarding, printing, copying, distributing, or
using such information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you received this
email in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this email and any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this email in error, please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your system. Thank you for your cooperation
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Message

From: Bravo, Summer B [Summer.B.Bravo@xcelenergy.com]

Sent: 6/27/2017 7:05:25 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Re: This afterncon

Thanks so much for coming to see us and walk us up! Really helped with my boss too- made me Took good.
Haha. Let us know if we can help with anything. Hope you have a good week! Let's get together scon.

Summer Bravo

Xcel Energy

i Ex. 6 i

Please excuse any typos, this message was sent from my iPhone.

> On Jun 27, 2017, at 1:58 PM, Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov> wrote:

>

>

>

> XCEL ENERGY SECURITY NOTICE: This email originated from an external sender. Exercise caution before
clicking on any Tinks or attachments and consider whether you know the sender. For more information
please visit the Phishing page on XpressNET.

>
>

>

>

>

> Coming

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>> On Jun 27, 2017, at 1:57 PM, Bravo, Summer B <Summer.B.Bravo@xcelenergy.com> wrote:

>>

>> At security! You should come down here and tell my VP that the secty wants to visit. Hahah
>>

>> Summer Bravo
>> Xcel Energy

>> i Ex. 6 i
>> PTEFTE EXTUEE any typos, this message was sent from my iPhone.

>>

>>> On Jun 27, 2017, at 1:55 PM, Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov> wrote:

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> XCEL ENERGY SECURITY NOTICE: This email originated from an external sender. Exercise caution before
clicking on any Tinks or attachments and consider whether you know the sender. For more information
please visit the Phishing page on XpressNET.

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> Where are you?

>>>

>>> Sent from my iPhone

>>>

>>>> On Jun 27, 2017, at 1:55 PM, Bravo, Summer B <Summer.B.Bravo@xcelenergy.com> wrote:

>>>>

>>>> wWell we are here now! Our meeting is at 2:15.

>>>>

>>>> Summer Bravo

>>>> Xcel Energ

>>>> 1 Ex. 6 i

>>>> Please excuse any typos, this message was sent from my iPhone.

>>>>

>>>>> On Jun 27, 2017, at 1:38 PM, Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov> wrote:

>>>>>

>>>>>

>>>>>

>>>>> XCEL ENERGY SECURITY NOTICE: This email originated from an external sender. Exercise caution before
clicking on any Tinks or attachments and consider whether you know the sender. For more information
please visit the Phishing page on XpressNET.
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>>>>>
>>>>>

>>>>>

>>>>>

>>>>>

>>>>> When??7 Please stop by!!!

>>>>>

>>>>> Sent from my iPhone

>>>>>

>>>>>> On Jun 27, 2017, at 1:25 PM, Bravo, Summer B <Summer.B.Bravo@xcelenergy.com> wrote:
>>>>>>

>>>>>> FYI- I'11 be over 1in your building this afternocon meeting with Mandy!

>>>>>>

>>>>>> Summer Bravo

>>>>>> Xcel Energy

>>>>>> | Ex. 6 i

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

>

VVYVVYVY
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Message

From: Reicherts, Elizabeth [elizabeth.reicherts@siemens.com]

Sent: 6/13/2017 3:14:17 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: RE: Need help?

By

sorry should have spelled it out for you! Forgot you have been out of the corporate world for a while now! ©

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lyons.troy@epa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 11:09 AM

To: Reicherts, Elizabeth (GM GA US)

Subject: Re: Need help?

Oh duh!

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 13, 2017, at 10:34 AM, Reicherts, Elizabeth <slizabsth.reicherizn®@siemens.com> wrote:

Yes we do!! After my MBM?

Liz Reicherts
Head of US Government Affairs
Siemens Corporation

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 13, 2017, at 10:33 AM, Lyons, Troy <ivons.troy@epa.goy> wrote:

Same. We need to. Get together soon
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 13, 2017, at 10:29 AM, Reicherts, Elizabeth <elizabeth.reicherts@siemens.com
wrote:

Crazyilt How are you??

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lvons rov@ena.oov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 10:28 AM

To: Reicherts, Elizabeth (GM GA US)

Subject: Re: Need help?

How are you?!?!
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 13, 2017, at 10:27 AM, Reicherts, Elizabeth
<glizabeth.reicheris @siemens.com> wrote:

Thank you Troylil
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Liz Reicherts

Head of US Government Affairs
Stemens Covporation

300 New Jersey Avenue, NW, Suite o0
Washington, DC 20001

From: Lyons, Troy [maillg: ons rov@epna.aov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 10:13 AM

To: Reicherts, Elizabeth (GM GA US)

Subject: Re: Need help?

Absolutely! 1will send it to Sydney Hupp
huppaydneyi@epa.gov. Let me know if you do not hear
from her

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 13, 2017, at 9:58 AM, Reicherts, Elizabeth
<glizabeth.reicherts @sismens.com> wrote:

Hi Trowyl

Hope all is going well over at EPA. I'm
writing b/c 1 am hoping it may be
possible to get a meeting w/ithe
Administrator on June 27" for my CEO
and some members of my managing
board. | know this is not your job to
do!! Butif vou can help push mein the
right direction that would be
wonderful,

Best,

Liz

£iz Reicherts
Head of US Government Affairs
Stemens Corpovation

oo New Jersey Aversie, NW,
Suite 1000

Washington, DC 20001

ﬁ”ﬁm Ex. 6

Cell: Ex. 6

This message and any attachments are solely for
the use of intended recipients. The information
contained herein may include trade secrets,
protected health or personal information,
privileged or otherwise confidential information.
Unauthorized review, forwarding, printing,
copying, distributing, or using such information
is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you
are not an intended recipient, you are hereby
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notified that you received this email in error, and
that any review, dissemination, distribution or
copying of this email and any attachment is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email
in error, please contact the sender and delete the
message and any attachment from your system.
Thank you for your cooperation

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
attachment from your system. Thank you for your cooperation

This message and any attachments are solely for the use of intended recipients. The
information contained herein may include trade secrets, protected health or personal
mformation, privileged or otherwise confidential information. Unauthorized review,
forwarding, printing, copying, distributing, or using such information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you received this email in error, and that any review, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this email and any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please contact the sender and delete the message and any
attachment from your system. Thank you for your cooperation
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Message

From: Reicherts, Elizabeth [elizabeth.reicherts@siemens.com]

Sent: 6/27/2017 7:04:46 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Re: Coming over today!

We just got here. Waiting for escort.
Liz Reicherts

Head of US Government Affairs
Siemens Corporation

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 27, 2017, at 8:04 AM, Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov> wrote:

Great! Email before or after. I'd love to see you
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 27, 2017, at 7:55 AM, Reicherts, Elizabeth <elizabeth.reicherts@siemens.com> wrote:

We'll be there to meet w/the Administrator at 3:15pm today!

£iz Reicherts

Head of US Government Affairs
Stemens Corpovation

300 MNew Jersey Averute, MNW, Suite 1000
Washington, DC 20001

Phone: | EX. 6
Cell: Ex.6 |

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

This message and any attachments are solely for the use of intended recipients. The information contained herein may include trade secrets, protected
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

Sent: 6/13/2017 3:01:07 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: RE: Need help?

Sorry my managing board members meeting in DC the week of June 2791 ©

Liz Reivherts
Head of US Government Affairs
Stemens Corporation

300 New Jersey Avenue, NW, Suite 1000
Washington, DC 20001

Phone: | Ex. 6 5

Celll Ex. 6 |

From: Lyons, Troy [ mailto:lyons.troy@epa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 10:42 AM

To: Reicherts, Elizabeth (GM GA US)

Subject: Re: Need help?

Mbm?

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 13, 2017, at 10:34 AM, Reicherts, Elizabeth <glizabeth.reicherts@siemens.com> wrote:

Yes we do!! After my MBM?

Liz Reicherts

Head of US Government Affairs
Siemens Corporation

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 13, 2017, at 10:33 AM, Lyons, Troy <lyons.trovi@epa gov> wrote:

Same. We need to. Get together soon
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 13, 2017, at 10:29 AM, Reicherts, Elizabeth <elizabeth.reicherts@sieomens.com>
wrote:

Crazyii! How are you??

From: Lyons, Troy [mailio:vons.rov@epa.oov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 10:28 AM

To: Reicherts, Elizabeth (GM GA US)

Subject: Re: Need help?

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00132655-00001



How are you?!?!
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 13, 2017, at 10:27 AM, Reicherts, Elizabeth
<glizabeth.reicheris @siemens.com> wrote:

Thark you Troyiil

Liz Reichevts

Head of US Government Affairs
Stemens Corporation

300 New Jersey Avenie, NW, Suite 1000
Washington, D(C zoo01

Phone: | Ex. 6 |
Cel:Ex 6 |

From: Lyons, Troy [rmaillo:vons rov@epa.aov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 10:13 AM

To: Reicherts, Elizabeth (GM GA US)

Subject: Re: Need help?

Absolutely! | will send it to Sydney Hupp
hupp.sydnev@epa.gov. Let me know if you do not hear
from her

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 13, 2017, at 9:58 AM, Reicherts, Elizabeth
<glizabeth.reicheris@siemens.com> wrote:

Hi Troy!

Hope all is going well over at EPA. I'm
writing b/c { am hoping it may be
possible to get a meeting w/ithe
Administrator on June 27" for my CEQ
and some members of my managing
hoard. | know this is not your job to
doll Butif you can help push me in the
right direction that would be
wonderful,

Best,

Liz

Liz Reicherts

Head of US Government Affairs
Stemens Corporvation

300 New Jersey Avenue, NW,
Suite 1000

Washington, DC .wam
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
is strictly prohibited and may be unlawtul. If you
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
information, privileged or otherwise confidential information. Unauthorized review,
forwarding, printing, copying, distributing, or using such information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you received this email in error, and that any review, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this email and any attachment is strictly prohibited. If vou have
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

Sent: 6/13/2017 1:57:22 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Need help?

Hi Troy!

Hope all is going well over at EPA. P writing b/c T am hoping it may be possible to get 8 meeting w/the Administrator
on June 27" for my CEQ and some members of my managing board. | know this is not your job to dol! Butif you can
help push me in the right direction that would be wonderful,

Liz Refcherts
Head of US Government Affairs
Stemens Corporation

300 New Jersey Avenie, NW, Suite 1000
Washington, D(C 20001

Phone:| " Ex.6 |

Cell ™ "Ex§ |

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

Sent: 6/27/2017 5:59:12 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Re: This afterncon

If we have time after I'11 come by.

Summer Bravo

Xcel Eneray

i Ex. 6 !

Please excuse any typos, this message was sent from my iPhone.

> On Jun 27, 2017, at 1:57 PM, Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov> wrote:

>

>

>

> XCEL ENERGY SECURITY NOTICE: This email originated from an external sender. Exercise caution before
clicking on any Tinks or attachments and consider whether you know the sender. For more information
please visit the Phishing page on XpressNET.

>
>

>

>

>

> I'm in 3426

>

> Sent from my 1iPhone

>

>> On Jun 27, 2017, at 1:55 PM, Bravo, Summer B <Summer.B.Bravo@xcelenergy.com> wrote:
>>

>> Well we are here now! Our meeting is at 2:15.

>>

>> Summer Bravo

>> Xcel Energy

>> | Ex. 6 i

>> Please excuse any typos, this message was sent from my iPhone.

>>

>>> 0On Jun 27, 2017, at 1:38 PM, Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov> wrote:

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> XCEL ENERGY SECURITY NOTICE: This email originated from an external sender. Exercise caution before
clicking on any Tinks or attachments and consider whether you know the sender. For more information
please visit the Phishing page on XpressNET.

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> When?? Please stop by!!!

>>>

>>> Sent from my iPhone

>>>

>>>> On Jun 27, 2017, at 1:25 PM, Bravo, Summer B <Summer.B.Bravo@xcelenergy.com> wrote:

>>>>

>>>> FYI- I'11 be over in your building this afternoon meeting with Mandy!

>>>>

>>>> Summer Bravo

>>>> Xcel Energy

>>>> |
>>>> Pl
>>>
>>>
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

v

VVVYVYV
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Message

From: Bravo, Summer B [Summer.B.Bravo@xcelenergy.com]

Sent: 6/27/2017 5:58:58 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Re: This afterncon

They won't Tet us leave this area. oOur escort isn't here yet. Our meeting is 3315

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

>> ‘Preaseereuse any typos, this message was sent from my iPhone.

>>

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

Sent: 6/9/2017 2:05:35 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: RE: Site Visit - Xcel Energy

Ok thanks!t i have him do that.

Suramer Bravo
Xcel Energy | Responsible By Nature

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lyons.troy@epa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2017 5:55 PM

To: Bravo, Summer B

Subject: RE: Site Visit - Xcel Energy

XCEL ENERGY SECURITY NOTICE: This email originated from an external sender. Exercise caution before clicking on any links or
attachments and consider whether you know the sender. For more information please visit the Phishing page on XpressNET.

Hey! | am the worst because | put this in motion and | do not have any answers. August still has not been settled yet. It
would be good for your boss to mention to the Administrator that he would love to host him for a visit—or schedule a
meeting with him in DC.

How are you doing?

From: Bravo, Summer B [mailto:Summer.B.Bravo@xcelenergy.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2017 5:50 PM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Site Visit - Xcel Energy

S0 Im sure you are going to BLOCK my emails soon- ha!l But just checking in on the status. I you cant commit to a visit
now, no worries but want to be able to report back to my folks. Also, it looks like the Administrator will be visiting with
EElin DC, where my CEO will be in attendance, so it would be GREAT for me to be able to update my CEQ before that
happens. | believe the meeting of the masses will be on June 19,

Let me know anvything you can. | know vou are swamped and busy. #america

Summer Bravo
Xcel Energy | Responsible By Nature

From: Bravo, Summer B

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 2:21 PM
To: 'Lyons, Troy'

Subject: RE: Site Visit - Xcel Energy

No worries! They are just excited. Thanks.
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Summer Bravo
Xcel Energy | Responsible By Nature

From: Lyons, Troy [mailto:lvons.troy@epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 2:20 PM

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

Hey! We are going to sit down later this week to look at August recess travel {which | think there will be a lot of). |
think it would be in the August-September timeframe. Sorry for the radio silence. | will follow up with you shortly

From: Bravo, Summer B [mailto:Summer.B.Bravo@xcelenergy.com]
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 2:02 PM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Site Visit - Xcel Energy

Troy,

Just wanted to follow up. Since | had to go up the train regarding this potential visit, my boss and CEO are now curious
about timing. Obviously we are very excited for the visit. Is there anything | can report back to them? Thanks!

Summer Bravo
Xcel Energy | Responsible By Nature

From: Bravo, Summer B

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 10:37 AM
To: 'Lyons, Troy'

Subject: RE: Site Visit - Xcel Energy

Troy,

One of the largest coal plants in the country is in Becker County in MN. This is in Tom Emmer’s district. Unfortunately
we will be closing some of the units {but not all} and replacing it with Natural Gas. This plant is so massive and tells a
good story for us so that is the first place Pwould suggest. ’would be a great tour. However, wherever and whenever is
the best place to visit for the Administrator we can find a good site to visit. MN is where we are headguartered so
naturally | think there first but like  mentioned we have assets in MN, CG, ND, SD, Wi, M1, TX, and NM,

I think late spring early summer is 3 great time frame. Of course when | mentioned this possible visit to our exec team
they got really excited so they now want more details. Hat | know vou guys are just now getting things together so no
rush. | will share the time frame with my folks. What else do you need from our end? Below are some more details on
the Sherco Coal Plant in Becker, MN.

https://www.xcelenergy.com/energy portfolio/electricity/power plants/sherburne county (sherco)

Sherburne County (Sherco) Generating Station
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o Power Production Capability: 2,238 megawatts
Unit 1 - 680 MW, Unit 2 — 682 MW, Unit 3 — 876 MW
¢« Commercial Operation: Unit 1 - 1976; Unit 2- 1977; Unit 3 - 1987
« Generation type: Steam Turbine
» Location: Becker, Minnesota, 45 miles northwest of the Twin Cities, on the Mississippi River

Overview

Sheer size sets Sherco apart from the company’s other generating facilities. Sherco is the largest in terms of
square feet, steam production, power generation capability and coal consumption. Sherco’s boilers are more
than 200 feet tall — taller than the dome of the Minnesota State Capitol building. Each boiler weighs about 8
million pounds and contains about 200 miles of steel tubing.

The Unit 3 generation building 1s more than 15 stories high and the stack, or chimney, extends 650 feet — as tall
as some downtown Minneapolis office towers. The plant’s coal barn — longer than a football field — provides
dry storage for coal, cutting down on dust and improving coal handling efficiency. A rotary car dumper, which
literally turns a rail coal car upside down, unloads one car every three minutes and an entire train in just over six
hours.

Unit 3 is 41 percent owned by Southern Minnesota Municipal Power Agency, composed of municipal power
companies operating on a cooperative basis.

Environmental Highlights

Sherco reflects the company’s environmental leadership, with its modern and efficient air quality control
systems. Unit 3 employs a dry scrubber system, which uses a mist of lime slurry in spray dryers to trap sulfur
dioxide (SO2). Units 1 and 2 have wet scrubbers, which use an alkaline spray to capture sulfur dioxide and ash.
In addition, Sherco will remove mercury emissions in accordance with the Minnesota Mercury Reduction Act.

Community Involvement

Through its plant advisory committee, Sherco leadership works with other community leaders on local issues
and economic development efforts. It also provides support for technical programs at the local high school,
community college and state university. In addition, Sherco supports local fire departments with training, safety
gear, and equipment, and many employees serve as volunteer fire fighters in seven communities in the region.
Employees also give in other ways, delivering meals, giving blood, building homes and raising money for
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United Way. Also, every year since 1992, Sherco employees have joined other volunteers in a Mississippi River
cleanup day.

Suramer Bravo
Xcel Energy | Responsible By Nature

From: Lyons, Troy [ mailto:lvons.troy@epa.qov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 9:07 PM

To: Bravo, Summer B

Subject: RE: Site Visit - Xcel Energy

XCEL ENERGY SECURITY NOTICE: This email originated from an external sender. Exercise caution
before clicking on any links or attachments and consider whether vou know the sender. For more information
please visit the Phishing page on XpressNET.

Too short! What about you?
We are starting to (finally) get staffed up and can put pen to paper on his travel.

What do you think would be the best place to visit on the heels of some of the actions POTUS and the EPA have taken
recently (CPP, WOTUS, etc)? | think the plan is late spring/early summer. Do you all have a preference?

From: Bravo, Summer B [mailto:Summer.B.Bravo@xcelenergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 10:22 AM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>

Subject: Site Visit - Xcel Energy

Troy,

Hope you had a good weekend. Just wanted to follow up with you on the potential Administrator visit. | was able to talk
to our CEO and other members of the executive team and we would be honored to host your guys to one of our sites for
a visit. Do you have a timeframe in mind of when this would happen? Did you figure out what state would work best? |
have attached an overview of our company and below | have some talkers/messaging points from our side that might be
helpful in explaining our key priorities for the EPA.

Again, we are truly honored to host the Administrator and his team. Thank you for the opportunity, so happy that you
reached out to me.

Suramer Bravo
Xcel Energy | Responsnble By Nature
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1. Background. Xcel Energy is a public utility holding company headquartered in Minneapolis. We serve three
million electric customers in eight states, including parts of Minnesota, Wisconsin, North and South Dakota,
Michigan, Colorado, New Mexico and Texas. We operate a diverse mix of energy resources including coal, gas,
nuclear and renewables. Xcel Energy has been the nation’s number one utility wind provider for over a decade.

2. Xcel Energy is Committed to Clean, Low-Cost Energy. Xcel Energy is committed to providing its customers with
power that is reliable, safe, reasonably priced and clean. We are pro-energy and pro-environment. Most of our
customers and policy makers want us to reduce our emissions if we can do so at a reasonable price. Following
this philosophy, we have been able to dramatically reduce emissions associated with our operations. We have
reduced carbon dioxide emissions by 30% below 2005 levels while maintaining rates at or below the national
average. Today, we are implementing a “steel-for-fuel” strategy — replacing aging fossil-based energy with
lower priced renewables — that will enable us to achieve a 45% reduction in CO, by 2021 while simultaneously
lowering customer costs.

3. Federalism is Key to Environmental Success. We have worked with states for years to develop effective
environmental and energy policies that support our customers’ interest in low-priced, reliable and reasonably
priced energy. Federal policy should recognize that states are key to the success of any environmental
program. As EPA reconsiders the Clean Power Plan, we encourage it to embrace flexible, legally defensible
federal targets and give states the authority to design programs that meet their specific needs and desires, i.e.
encourage states to do what our states have been doing for over a decade.

4. Regulatory Reform is a Critical Need. Xcel Energy recognizes the need for reform of the existing environmental
regulatory structure. It is too costly and difficult to permit, build and operate all kinds of facilities, whether coal,
gas or renewables. For example, the Texas Regional Haze rule and EPA’s proposed BART determination for our
Texas facilities are among the biggest challenges to operation of our Texas coal plants. We hope to be able to
work with EPA to ensure that the future of our generating fleet is determined by sound policy and economics
instead of federal regulatory mandates.

XCEL ENERGY SECURITY NOTICE: This email originated from an external sender. Exercise caution before
clicking on any links or attachments and consider whether you know the sender. For more information
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

Sent: 4/18/2017 6:17:54 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Re:

Just tried that number and it says it can't be completed. My cell 1s
I'm available now. -

Summer Bravo
Xce'l Energy

Ex. 6 :
PTease EXCUsSE any typos, this message was sent from my iPhone.

on Apr 18, 2017, at 1:08 PM, Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov<mailto:lyons.troy@epa.gov>> wrote:

XCEL ENERGY SECURITY NOTICE: This email originated from an external sender. Exercise caution before
clicking on any Tinks or attachments and consider whether you know the sender. For more information
please visit the Phishing page on XpressNET.

Howdy stranger! Do you mind giving me a call when you get a chance! Ex. 6 :

Troy M. Lyons
Associate Administrator
Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations
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Message

From: Bravo, Summer B [Summer.B.Bravo@xcelenergy.com]

Sent: 4/25/2017 2:21:54 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Site Visit - Xcel Energy

Attachments: Xcel Energy Overview.pdf

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
Xcel Energy | Responsmle By Nature

701 Pennsylvanla Avenue NW Sunte 250
Washmgton bC 20004

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
lower priced renewables — that will enable us to achieve a 45% reduction in CO; by 2021 while simultaneously
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

From: Tobin, James [ITobin@nahb.org]

Sent: 4/21/2017 5:49:31 PM

To: Lyons, Troy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]

Subject: Automatic reply: Admin Pruitt

[ am sorry I missed your email.

I will be out of the office from Monday, April 14, through Friday, April 21. T will have limited opportunity to
respond to email during this time, but I will promptly reply to your message when 1 return to the office on April
24,

Best regards,

Jim Tobin
IAMES TOBIN EVP, Government Affairs & Chief Lobbyist

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

Hello and thank you for your e-mail. | am currently out of the office on maternity leave. Please contact Lake Coulson at LCoulson@nahb.org

§ EX. 6 ior J.P. Delmore at JDelmore@nahb.orgi Ex. 6 for assistance. Thanks so much and have a great day.

COURTHEY G. BRIIGS Director, Federal Legislative

National Association of Home Builders
1201 15th Street, NW | Washington, DC 20005
g Ex. 6 {aH Ex. 6 i: CBriggs@nahb.org we nahb.org
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Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 3/12/2018 3:58:18 PM

To: Briggs, Courtney [CBriggs@nahb.org]

Subject: FW: Breaking News: EPA, Environmentalists Agree To Formaldehyde Rule Compliance Deadline

From: InsideEPA.com [mailto:insideepa-alerts@iwpnews.com]

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 11:57 AM

To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>

Subject: Breaking News: EPA, Environmentalists Agree To Formaldehyde Rule Compliance Deadline

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00139823-00001



EPA, Environmentalists Agree To Formaldehyde Rule Compliance Deadline
Seeking to avoid supply-chain disruptions, EPA and environmentalists have agreed {o a June 1 deadline for
enforcing an Obama-gra rule setting emissions standards for formaldehyde from wood products after a federal
court last month rejected the Trump administration’s one-year delay, giving industry an additional six months
from the rule’s initial compliance date.
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Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 10/20/2017 7:44:09 PM

To: Jason Schendle [jschendle@alpinegroup.com]

Subject: Re: Udall, et al letter to Roberts/Stabenow

Thank you, sir.

Troy M. Lyons

Associate Administrator

Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

| Ex.6  jcel)

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 20, 2017, at 2:31 PM, Jason Schendle <jschendle@alpinegroup.com> wrote:

Assume yall have but just fyl.
<1020 17 - PRIA - Udall et. al to Roberts and Stabenow.pdf>
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Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0F5EEF67E-LYONS, TROY]
Sent: 6/27/2017 7:06:24 PM

To: Reicherts, Elizabeth [elizabeth.reicherts@siemens.com]
Subject: Re: Coming over today!
Be out soon

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 27, 2017, at 8:19 AM, Reicherts, Elizabeth <elizabeth.reicherts@siemens.com> wrote:

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

On Jun 27, 2017, at 7:55 AM, Reicherts, Elizabeth <elizabeth.reicherts@siemens.com>
wrote:

Wwe'll be there to meet w/the Administrator at 3:15pm today!

Liz Refcherts

Head of US Government Affairs
Stemens Corporation

300 New Jersey Avenue, NW, Suite 1000
Washington, DC 20001

Phone: " B

This message and any attachments are solely for the use of intended recipients. The
nformation contained herein may include trade secrets, protected health or personal
information, privileged or otherwise confidential information. Unauthorized review,
forwarding, printing, copying, distributing, or using such information 1s strictly
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

This message and any attachments are solely for the use of intended recipients. The information contained herein may include
trade secrets, protected health or personal information, privileged or otherwise confidential information. Unauthorized review,
forwarding, printing, copying, distributing, or using such information 1s strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not an
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you received this email in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution
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or copying of this email and any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please contact the
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

Sent: 6/27/2017 7:06:15 PM

To: Reicherts, Elizabeth [elizabeth.reicherts@siemens.com]

Subject: Re: Coming over today!

In w the admin.
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 27, 2017, at 7:55 AM, Reicherts, Elizabeth <elizabeth.reicherts@siemens.com> wrote:

we'll be there to meet w/the Administrator at 3:15pm today!

Liz Reicherts

Head of US Government Affairs
Stemens Covporvation

300 New Jersey Avenue, NW, Suite 1000
“Washington, DC 20001

Phone: Ex. 6
Cel i "Ex6 1

This message and any attachments are solely for the use of intended recipients. The information contained herein may include
trade secrets, protected health or personal information, privileged or otherwise confidential information. Unauthorized review,
forwarding, printing, copying, distributing, or using such information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If vou are not an
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you received this email in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution
or copying of this email and any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please contact the
sender and delete the message and any attachment from your system. Thank you for your cooperation

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00140051-00001



Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0F5EEF67E-LYONS, TROY]
Sent: 6/27/2017 5:58:36 PM

To: Bravo, Summer B [Summer.B.Bravo@xcelenergy.com]
Subject: Re: This afterncon
Coming

Sent from my iPhone

> On Jun 27, 2017, at 1:57 PM, Brave, Summer B <Summer.B.Bravo@xcelenergy.com> wrote:
>

> At security! You should come down here and tell my VP that the secty wants to visit. Hahah
>

> Summer Bravo

> Xcel Eneray._,

g — Ex.6 .| ;

> Please excuse any typos, this message was sent from my iPhone.

>

>> On Jun 27, 2017, at 1:55 PM, Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov> wrote:

>>

>>

>>

>> XCEL ENERGY SECURITY NOTICE: This email coriginated from an external sender. Exercise caution before
clicking on any Tinks or attachments and consider whether you know the sender. For more information
please visit the Phishing page on XpressNET.

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> Where are you?

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>> 0On Jun 27, 2017, at 1:55 PM, Bravo, Summer B <Summer.B.Bravo@xcelenergy.com> wrote:

>>>

>>> Well we are here now! Our meeting is at 2:15.

>>>

>>> Summer Bravo

>>> Xcel Enerqgy

>>1 __Ex8 i
>>>

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

>>>>

>>>>

>>>>

>>>>

>>>>

>>>> When?7? Please stop by!!!

>>>>

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

>>>>>1  Ex.6 |}

>>>>> Please excuse any typos, this message was sent from my iPhone.
>>>>

>>>>
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>>>> XCEL ENERGY SECURITY NOTICE: This email originated from an external sender. Exercise caution before
clicking en any Tinks or attachments and consider whether you know the sender. For more information
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

Sent: 6/27/2017 5:57:35 PM

To: Bravo, Summer B [Summer.B.Bravo@xcelenergy.com]

Subject: Re: This afterncon

I'm in 3426

Sent from my iPhone

on Jun 27, 2017, at 1:55 PM, Bravo, Summer B <Summer.B.Bravo@xcelenergy.com> wrote:
well we are here now! Our meeting is at 2:15.

Summer Bravo

Xcel_Energy

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

>>

>>> 0On Jun 27, 2017, at 1:25 PM, Brave, Summer B <Summer.B.Bravo@xcelenergy.com> wrote:
>>>

>>> FYI- I'll be over in your building this afternocon meeting with Mandy!

>>>

>>> Summer Bravo

>>> Xcel Ener

>>> i Ex. 6 i

>>> Please exclse any typos, this message was sent from my iPhone.
>>

>>

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

Sent: 6/27/2017 5:55:56 PM

To: Bravo, Summer B [Summer.B.Bravo@xcelenergy.com]

Subject: Re: This afterncon

where are you?

Sent from my iPhone

> On Jun 27, 2017, at 1:55 PM, Brave, Summer B <Summer.B.Bravo@xcelenergy.com> wrote:
>

> wWell we are here now! Qur meeting is at 2:15.

>

> Summer Bravo

> Xcel Energy

> Ex. 6 ! . .

> PTEGSE EXCUSE any typos, this message was sent from my iPhone.

>

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
>>> PIEase &éXClisé any typos, this message was sent from my 1iPhone.
>>
>>

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

Sent: 6/27/2017 5:38:14 PM

To: Bravo, Summer B [Summer.B.Bravo@xcelenergy.com]

Subject: Re: This afterncon

when?? Please stop by!!!

Sent from my iPhone

on Jun 27, 2017, at 1:25 PM, Bravo, Summer B <Summer.B.Bravo@xcelenergy.com> wrote:
FYI- I'11 be over 1in your building this afternocon meeting with Mandy!

Summer Bravo

>
>
>
>
>
>

4
>

> PT€dse éXclise any typos, this message was sent from my iPhone.
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Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0F5EEF67E-LYONS, TROY]
Sent: 4/18/2017 5:47:56 PM

To: Bravo, Summer B [Summer.B.Bravo@xcelenergy.com]
Subject: Re:
No rush!

Sent from my iPhone

> On Apr 18, 2017, at 1:43 PM, Bravo, Summer B <Summer.B.Bravo@xcelenergy.com> wrote:

>

> Wow! Big new email address. Yes- I can call you in a bit. Just landed in sSC for a work trip. Need to
get off plane etc but I can call you from the car. That work?

\%

Summer Bravo

Xcel Energy

i Ex. 6 i . .
PTedase eXE0se any typos, this message was sent from my iPhone.

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

Howdy stranger! Do you mind giving me a call when you get a chance! i Ex. 6

Troy M. Lyons
Associate Administrator
Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations

VVVVVVVYVYVYV
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Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 4/26/2017 1:07:19 AM

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

grament AR

-“\\:.k

701 Pennsylvanla Avenue NW, Suite 250
Washmgton DC 20004

EaY

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00140297-00002



Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 4/18/2017 5:07:56 PM

To: summer.b.bravo@xcelenergy.com

Howdy stranger! Do you mind giving me a call when you get a chance! Ex. 6

Troy M. Lyons

Associate Administrator

Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations
U.S Environmental Protection Agency

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

Sent: 6/15/2017 2:00:50 PM

To: Reicherts, Elizabeth [elizabeth.reicherts@siemens.com]

Subject: Re: Need help for June 27

That sounds great!!!
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 15, 2017, at 9:32 AM, Reicherts, Elizabeth <elizabeth reicherts@siomens.com> wrote:

Troy —t haven't heard yet from Svdney so am planning to send this note. Ok? Lz

Hi Sydney,

Punderstand from Troy that he has shared our request with you for a meeting w/the Administrator on
June 27" My CEO and some of our global business division CEOQ’s will be in town and are amdous to
meet with the Administrator to discuss where our innovative energy technologies can match up with the
Administrators priority to reset the EPA agenda. Let me know what you else you may need? tam
hoping there will be time that afternoon.

Best,

Liz

Liz Reicherts

Head of US Government Affairs
Stemens Corpovation

300 MNew Jersey Averue, MNW, Suite 1000
Washington, DC 20001

From: Lyons, Troy

[maitoibvons rov@epa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 10:13
AM

To: Reicherts, Elizabeth (GM GA US)
Subject: Re: Need help?

Absolutely! 1will send it to Sydney
Hupp huppasvdnev@epa.zov. Let me
know if you do not hear from her

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 13, 2017, at 9:58 AM, Reicherts,

Elizabeth
<glizabeth.oreicheris@siemens.com>
wrote:

Hi Troyl

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00140379-00001



Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA

Hope all is going well
opver at EPA. 'm writing
bfc i am hoping it may
be possible to get a
meeting w/the
Administrator on June
27% for my CEQ and
some members of my
managing board. |
know this is not your
job to dol! Butifyou
can help push me in the
right direction that
would be wonderful,
Best,

Liz

Liz Reicherts
Head of US
Government Affairs
Siemens
Corpovation

300 New Jersey
Averue, NW, Suite

1000
Washington, DC
20001

This message and any
attachments are solely for the
use of intended recipients.
The information contained
herein may include trade
secrets, protected health or
personal information,
privileged or otherwise
confidential information.
Unauthorized review,
forwarding, printing,
copying, distributing, or
using such information is
strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you are not an
intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that you
received this email in error,
and that any review,
dissemination, distribution or
copying of this email and any
attachment is strictly
prohibited. If you have
received this email in error,
please contact the sender and
delete the message and any
attachment from your system.
Thank you for your
cooperation

Tier 7
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
Sent: 6/13/2017 2:42:18 PM

To: Reicherts, Elizabeth [elizabeth.reicherts@siemens.com]
Subject: Re: Need help?
Mbm?

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 13, 2017, at 10:34 AM, Reicherts, Elizabeth <slizgbethoreicheris@siemens.com> wrote:

Yes we do!! After my MBM?

Liz Reicherts

Head of US Government Affairs
Siemens Corporation

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 13, 2017, at 10:33 AM, Lyons, Troy <iyons.rov@iepa gov> wrote:

Same. We need to. Get together soon
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 13, 2017, at 10:29 AM, Reicherts, Elizabeth <slizabsth.reicheriz®siemens.com>
wrote:

Crazyitl How are you??

From: Lyons, Troy [maillg: ons rov@epa.aov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 10:28 AM

To: Reicherts, Elizabeth (GM GA US)

Subject: Re: Need help?

How are you?!?!
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 13, 2017, at 10:27 AM, Reicherts, Elizabeth
<glizabeth. reicherts@isiemens.com> wrote:

Thank vou Troyiil

Liz Reicherts

Head of US Government Affairs
Siemens Corpovation

300 New Jersey Avenue, NW, Suite 1000
Washington, DC 20001

Phone: | Ex. 6
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From: Lyons, Troy [mailio:vons. rov@epa.aov]
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
<glizabeth.reicherts @siemens.com> wrote:

Hi Trowyl

Hope all is going well over at EPA. I'm
writing b/c 1 am hoping it may be
possible to get a meeting w/ithe
Administrator on June 27" for my CEO
and some members of my managing
board. | know this is not your job o
do!! Butif you can help push me in the
right direction that would be
wonderful,

Best,

Liz

£iz Reicherts
Head of US Government Affatrs
Stemens Corpovation

300 New Jersey Avenue, NW,
Suite 1000

Washington, DC 20001

Phone: | Ex. 6 :
CelbyEx8

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
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not an intended recipient, vou are hereby
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
Sent: 4/21/2017 7:00:06 PM

To: Tobin, James [ITobin@nahb.org]
CC: Briggs, Courtney [CBriggs@nahb.org]
Subject: Re: Admin Pruitt

We could do something in Ohio/penn. as I mentioned, waiting for clarity from he wh. If we don't do next week
we will get the administrator out to visit this summer.

Thanks for your willingness to help!

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 21, 2017, at 1:05 PM, Tobin, James <JTobin@nahb.org> wrote:

Thanks, Troy. I know one of our members would be honored to have the Administrator come to
a job site. I assume you are talking about a site in the D.C. metro area, but if not, please let me
know. In the meantime, I'll explore some locations nearby.

Best regards,

JIM

IAMES TORIN EVP, Government Affairs & Chief Lobbyist

National Associastion of Home Builders
1201 15th Street, BW | Washington, RO 20005
sﬁ:i Ex. 6 ;m;g Ex. 6 s Mobin@nahb.org w: nahb.org

On Apr 21, 2017, at 1:49 PM, Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy(@epa.gov> wrote:

Jim, I was chatting w Courtney about having Administrator Pruitt visit a NAHB member
construction site, potentially as early as next week. The purpose would be to highlight actions the
administration has taken in the first 100 days, i.e. WOTUS.

We are working w the White House now on this and they have a few options that they want us to
follow. I will have an answer for you asap on that.

If we are not able to make next week work, I want to get the Administrator to visit a nahb
location in the near future.

I appreciate your willingness to help. Let me know what you are thinking and if it is a possibility.
Many thanks,

Troy

Sent from my iPhone

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00140519-00001
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Message

From: Lyons, Troy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15E4881C95044AB49C6C35A0FSEEF67E-LYONS, TROY]

Sent: 6/8/2017 9:54:52 PM

To: Bravo, Summer B [Summer.B.Bravo@xcelenergy.com]

Subject: RE: Site Visit - Xcel Energy

Hey! I am the worst because | put this in motion and | do not have any answers. August still has not been settled yet. It
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

So tm sure you are going to BLOCK my emails soon- ha! But just checking in on the status. I you cant commit to a visit
now, No worries but want to be able to report back to my folks. Also, it looks like the Administrator will be visiting with
EElin DC, where my CEQ will be in attendance, so it would be GREAT for me to be able to update my CEQ before that
happens. | believe the meeting of the masses will be on June 19,

Let me know anything vou can. | know you are swamped and busy. #america

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

Just wanted to follow up. Since | had to go up the train regarding this potential visit, my boss and CEOQ are now curious
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
we will be closing some of the units {but not all) and replacing it with Natural Gas. This plant is so massive and tells a
good story for us so that is the first place Fwould suggest. 1t would be a great tour. However, wherever and whenever is
the best place to visit for the Administrator we can find a good site to visit, MN is where we are headquartered so
naturally | think there first but like P mentioned we have assets in MN, CG, ND, 5D, Wi ML TX, and NM.

| think late spring early summer is a great time frame. Of course when | mentioned this possible visit to our exec team
they got really excited so they now want more details. Hal | know you guys are just now getting things together so no
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
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» Power Production Capability: 2,238 megawatts
Unit 1 — 680 MW; Unit 2 — 682 MW, Unit 3 — 876 MW
» Commercial Operation: Unit 1 - 1976; Unit 2- 1977; Unit 3 - 1987
¢ Generation type: Steam Turbine
« Location: Becker, Minnesota, 45 miles northwest of the Twin Cities, on the Mississippi River

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

The Unit 3 generation building is more than 15 stories high and the stack, or chimney, extends 650 feet — as tall
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

Community Invelvement

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
before clicking on any links or attachments and consider whether you know the sender. For more information
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
recently {CPP, WOTUS, etc)? | think the plan is late spring/early summer. Do you all have a preference?

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

701 Pennsylvania Avenue NW Suste 250
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

Sent: 5/15/2017 6:19:30 PM

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
naturally | think there first but like F mentioned we have assets in MN, CG, ND, SU, Wi, M1, TX, and NM,

I think late spring early summer is 3 great time frame. Of course when | mentioned this possible visit to our exec team
they got really excited so they now want more details. Hal | know you guys are just now getting things together 5o no
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

701 Pennsylvanla Avenue NW, Suute 250
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00140576-00004



	ED_002061_00124213_0_427bdd16-928a-4200-4b30-38e6673422d0
	ED_002061_00126207_0_ab50b11f-a9d2-a548-69b9-c721a17575f9
	ED_002061_00126429_0_130d167f-5c2b-7f11-1249-26cd3ede0522
	ED_002061_00126485_0_2eb8d5cc-6471-02b8-6be2-17c024cd694f
	ED_002061_00126678_0_5260ca63-39ae-6eab-1eb1-94bc9d9b3af0
	ED_002061_00126862_0_1720c462-c35a-a90d-8981-b3fb4d42c3ac
	ED_002061_00127289_0_cdc1fdc4-4b0a-55c3-ccdd-06bd05dfff3b
	ED_002061_00127985_0_28bd728b-4c5a-2329-d6d9-c808357c2712
	ED_002061_00128279_0_a84a9e63-9b3d-d707-7c7b-2cd2663caa0d
	ED_002061_00128282_0_4bdabcc8-0b30-e551-ba7b-6361abcb46d7
	ED_002061_00128599_0_57975373-8925-eca4-2e99-72bbfbc4e049
	ED_002061_00128670_0_7f1b191b-db83-e6d8-da9d-7de7c3cbe940
	ED_002061_00128760_0_2733714b-6f64-edb0-ebcf-0cd87d12237d
	ED_002061_00129218_0_0f937d22-547a-eb33-38ab-2fe3c9fa6a85
	ED_002061_00129219_0_c1c716b6-944d-4719-96b7-f485778e880c
	ED_002061_00129305_0_9f107d3f-2e6b-8e6f-b052-1dd40a438168
	ED_002061_00129461_0_cbfc3972-7b97-e40c-d8ca-f5af3671143e
	ED_002061_00130015_0_c3c48b13-6640-8e70-4506-866242c234ee
	ED_002061_00132016_0_4f5834ae-e281-55a5-467c-4c71a2d0f9a2
	ED_002061_00132539_0_69e77ca6-c137-941b-7063-44bf7f763b50
	ED_002061_00132588_0_9516ba83-b24d-b26a-160e-e2713a47bf4f
	ED_002061_00132609_0_e4cd1684-be9d-6087-7916-9cba003f4368
	ED_002061_00132628_0_a6126c35-b1ad-a9a8-4c4b-505e0c20d389
	ED_002061_00132655_0_b053ecfe-c8fc-2be0-a506-9a28da387949
	ED_002061_00132891_0_97e07fc6-3dc2-d7e8-9f19-ade20df1d051
	ED_002061_00132966_0_5b9bf96d-64c2-f323-99ff-1482b008d820
	ED_002061_00133015_0_118a89dd-5d97-2a25-1918-0ca13a92b63a
	ED_002061_00133130_0_9398b892-1442-6813-f7ca-3d811bc7deaf
	ED_002061_00134143_0_d2fd1b02-efea-123b-d67e-e54a251a43de
	ED_002061_00135315_0_06ac7fa5-cd74-b214-e854-9d4c8953d21f
	ED_002061_00135316_0_1cea7b8f-2fc0-5021-dce8-f06e1736f470
	ED_002061_00136079_0_8988da0e-5028-bb3c-14da-999b3a619d64
	ED_002061_00136112_0_498d176c-32ad-24fb-73ea-9e0bab8c341e
	ED_002061_00139823_0_1f01ed8e-e9fc-954e-6e84-b0af4e540892
	ED_002061_00139961_0_5febae30-4f87-bb3e-3ff7-943d9f552283
	ED_002061_00140041_0_4289d865-c01d-5a18-b585-9c6df1825b4a
	ED_002061_00140051_0_d1a098cd-d284-5991-7561-a41ed5998dfd
	ED_002061_00140063_0_33ac43f6-a7e2-3fe5-d111-725f7c34ac3a
	ED_002061_00140069_0_4d0724b5-0b58-0186-b24a-9fe753f73cf0
	ED_002061_00140074_0_35e7b2fe-eb05-b55e-c935-f5a60d922116
	ED_002061_00140083_0_3b025a13-492e-aa5c-5aee-4375e0ae0f00
	ED_002061_00140291_0_36f9186f-5660-b61c-62cf-dee3cf53cd77
	ED_002061_00140297_0_7210e9f4-fcc3-4f3d-7ddf-b67016c206da
	ED_002061_00140315_0_e6b0a7ce-983a-1175-b4da-478edf07cab2
	ED_002061_00140379_0_204cf01a-d286-c242-0d39-3bf5f8ab5357
	ED_002061_00140448_0_85c68232-d59f-5623-949d-2b651eb07af5
	ED_002061_00140519_0_4def54b5-e126-f024-daa3-6332c06e38ec
	ED_002061_00140520_0_a7768d6c-54aa-066e-c05f-b1e44427616f
	ED_002061_00140576_0_4250ef46-5878-b224-9c3f-a75fcae53ddf

